

From: Anthony Cimo

To: Doug Young
Date: May 02, 2014

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0384-EX-ST-2014

Message:

Mr Young,

In response to your question: The application has a requested start date of 04/14/2014 yet was filed on 04/30/2014. Submit a new start date, preferably that least 21 days after your response.

We wish to extend the STA end date to 08/02/2014. The present license expires on May 3, 2014. The original start date of the license was inadvertently not changed. As requested the new start date can be May 23, 2014.

Thank you,
Anthony Cimo